

Fw: Draft BN for Monday TB/MBC Meeting

From: "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Provis, Ian (TBS)" <ian.provis@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Chen, Raymond (TBS)" <raymond.chen@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 11 Sep 2016 14:36:22 -0400
Attachments: RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v12 2016 09 11.doc (723.46 kB)

Hi nadine and ian

Assume if you have concerns you will let james know
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Strang, James (TBS) <James.Strang@ontario.ca>
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2016 2:24 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Fung, Felix (TBS); Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS); Subrahmanyam, Sriram (MOF); Langleben, Ann (MOF); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Kim, John (OFA); Smook, Nick (TBS); Kaufman, Paul (TBS); Hatzis, Len (TBS); Kathirgamanathan, Shajee (OFA); Moore, Karen (CAB); Graham, Helen (TBS); Inglis, Liane (MOF); DeSouza, Jenarra (MOF)
Subject: RE: Draft BN for Monday TB/MBC Meeting

Attached is an updated draft briefing note for TB/MBC on Monday. Cap and trade minutes updated to reflect MOECC and CO input. The Financial Summary table future year numbers have moved back to the numbers used at Chair's briefing, in consultation with Energy (there's a minute explicitly saying Energy will through the upcoming PRRT process update the outyear numbers). The \$300M for 2016-17 remains and aligns with the signed admin sheet for the TB/MBC item.

James